

START THE DISCUSSION

What is BLENREP?

BLENREP is a prescription medicine used to treat adults with multiple myeloma who have received at least 4 prior medicines to treat multiple myeloma, **and** their cancer has come back or did not respond to prior treatment. It is not known if BLENREP is safe and effective in children.

BLENREP is approved based on patient response rate. Studies are ongoing to confirm the clinical benefit of BLENREP for this use.

Your healthcare team is the best source of information for your well-being, especially when a new treatment becomes available. This resource is designed to help you prepare for discussion with your healthcare team about multiple myeloma and BLENREP. You may also want to print it—we've included space for your notes.



1. Prepare to share

The more you share with your support team, the more helpful the conversation may be to everyone.

You may want to:

- Invite a friend or family member to join you—an extra set of ears can be helpful for taking notes, asking questions, and deciding next steps.
- Bring this sheet and/or a pen and paper for notes.



2. Lean on your team

Reviewing your treatment challenges and goals can be a good place to begin the discussion.

You may want to ask yourself and your healthcare team the same questions:

- Where are we now in my treatment and what should I consider for what is next?
- What are my current treatment challenges?
- What are my treatment goals?



3. Get the answers you need

Only you and your healthcare team know what's best for you.

You may want to ask:

- How is BLENREP different from my previous treatment(s)?
- How is BLENREP given?
- What are the side effects or risks associated with BLENREP?
- How did BLENREP work in clinical trials?
- If my doctor prescribes BLENREP, what steps do I need to take?
- Is there a support program for patients prescribed BLENREP?

Your
notes:

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

What is the most important information I should know about BLENREP?

Before you receive BLENREP, you must read and agree to all of the instructions in the BLENREP Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategy (REMS). Before prescribing BLENREP, your healthcare provider will explain the BLENREP REMS to you and have you sign the Patient Enrollment Form.

BLENREP can cause serious side effects, including:

Eye problems. Eye problems are common with BLENREP. BLENREP can cause changes to the surface of your eye that can lead to dry eyes, blurred vision, worsening vision, severe vision loss, and corneal ulcer. Tell your healthcare provider if you have any vision changes or eye problems during treatment with BLENREP.

- Your healthcare provider will send you to an eye specialist to check your eyes before you start treatment with BLENREP, prior to each dose of BLENREP, and for worsening symptoms of eye problems.
- Even if your vision seems fine, it is important that you get your eyes checked during treatment with BLENREP because some changes can happen without symptoms and may only be seen on an eye exam.

Please see IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION continued on next page and full <u>Prescribing Information</u>, including BOXED WARNING and <u>Medication Guide</u>.

Focusing on your health is an ongoing process.

Continue to ask questions, be open and honest with your healthcare team, and stay active in your treatment decision-making process.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (CONT'D)

- You should use preservative-free lubricant eye drops at least 4 times per day during treatment with BLENREP as
 instructed by your healthcare provider.
- You should use caution when driving or operating machinery as BLENREP may affect your vision.
- Avoid wearing contact lenses during treatment with BLENREP unless directed by your eye specialist.

Decrease in platelets (thrombocytopenia) is common with BLENREP, and can also be serious. Platelets are a type of blood cell that help your blood to clot. Your healthcare provider will check your blood cell counts before you start treatment with BLENREP and during treatment. Tell your healthcare provider if you have bleeding or bruising during treatment with BLENREP.

Infusion-related reactions are common with BLENREP, and can also be serious. Tell your healthcare provider or nurse right away if you get any of the following signs or symptoms of an infusion-related reaction while receiving BLENREP:

- chills or shaking
- redness of your face (flushing)
- itching or rash
- shortness of breath, cough, or wheezing
- swelling of your lips, tongue, throat, or face
- dizziness
- feel like passing out
- tiredness
- fever
- feel like your heart is racing (palpitations)

The most common side effects of BLENREP include vision or eye changes such as findings on eye exam (keratopathy), decreased vision or blurred vision, nausea, low blood cell counts, fever, infusion-related reactions, tiredness, and changes in kidney or liver function blood tests.

Tell your healthcare provider right away if you get new or worsening unexplained signs or symptoms of lung problems, including shortness of breath, chest pain, and cough.

Before receiving BLENREP, tell your healthcare provider about all of your medical conditions, including if you:

- have a history of vision or eye problems.
- have bleeding problems or a history of bleeding problems.
- are pregnant or plan to become pregnant. BLENREP can harm your unborn baby. Females who are able to become pregnant: Your healthcare provider may do a pregnancy test before you start treatment with BLENREP. You should use effective birth control during treatment with BLENREP and for 4 months after the last dose. Talk to your healthcare provider about birth control methods you can use during this time. Tell your healthcare provider if you become pregnant or think you may be pregnant during treatment with BLENREP. Males with female partners who are able to become pregnant should use effective birth control during treatment with BLENREP and for 6 months after the last dose.
- are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed. It is not known if BLENREP passes into your breast milk. Do not breastfeed during treatment with BLENREP and for 3 months after the last dose.
- BLENREP may affect fertility in males and females. Talk to your healthcare provider if this is a concern for you.

Tell your healthcare provider about all the medicines you take, including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, and herbal supplements.

These are not all the possible side effects of BLENREP.

Please see full <u>Prescribing Information</u>, including BOXED WARNING and <u>Medication Guide</u>.

You are encouraged to report negative side effects of prescription drugs to the FDA. Visit www.fda.gov/medwatch, or call 1-800-FDA-1088.

Together with GSK Oncology



Trademarks are owned by or licensed to the GSK group of companies.



